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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committees 
 
FROM: Kip Harrington, Long Range Planning Manager 
 
DATE: February 7, 2023 
 
RE: 23TP003 - 2023-2026 Transportation Improvement Program             
Amendment #23-004 

 
Attached for your approval is Amendment #23-004 to the 2023-2026 Transportation 
Improvement Program. This amendment adds a project in 2023 to purchase mobile 
retroreflectometers. A new regulation in 23 CFR Part 655 requires maintaining a minimum 
retroreflectivity on pavement markings. The mobile retroreflectometers will allow Region 
Traffic Engineers to monitor pavement markings to ensure that all pavement markings 
meet the standards. 
 
The proposed change will add Item #0.11 in the RSI category in FY2023 at a cost of 
$468,000 (Federal = $421,000, State = $47,000). 
 

Project Category / Description 
Project 
Year 

Original 
Cost 

(millions) 

Revised 
Cost 

(millions) 

Net 
Change 

Roadway Safety Improvement     

0.11 PH 00SW(124) 09CG Statewide- Purchase Mobile 
Retroreflectometers 

2023 $0.000 $0.468 +$0.468 

Total Change to Category    +$0.468 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the 2023-2026 
Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #23-004. 
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